
From: Lindsey Smith <lmsmi@umich.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: Flint water follow up question
Attachments: Approved Construction Permits.pdf

Hi Pat,

So... Rebecca Williams gave me your number but it doesn't seem to work - or it says it's your old phone number and I hit zero and it sent me to somebody's voicemail who I didn't recognize.

I wanted to talk to you about Flint water. I know you left her a message when she reached out to you a few weeks ago saying you didn't have anything to do with the Flint water project. But I noticed that you signed off on the construction permits that allowed the city to make the switch. It looks like maybe you were filling in for Mike Prysby? Do you have a few minutes to sort that out for me?

I've attached the permits I'm talking about. My cell is PPI if you can't reach me at my office line.

Best~

--
Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org